262-796-4540 A Fax 262-796-4400 A www.wcrb.org
P.O.Box 3080 A Milwaukee, WI 53201-3080
Located at 20700 Swenson Drive, Suite 100, Waukesha, WI 53186

Wisconsin Compensation Rating Bureau

GENERAL CIRCULAR LETTER 557—JUNE 17, 2010

TO: Members of the Bureau
FROM: Kay Higgins

RE: Changes to WCIO Workers Compensation Data Specifications Manual
To: All Holders of Workers Compensation Data Specifications Manual

In February 2010 the WCIO’s EDI Committee met to review and discuss proposed
changes to the WCIO Workers Compensation Data Specifications Manual, DCO
Product Applicability Chart, Data Dictionary, Data Specifications Code Sheets,
Injury Description Table, PEO Applicable Code Chart by State, and the Data
Reporting Handbook.

The updated versions of the WCIO products noted above are now available on the
WCIO Web site at www.wcio.org. Access to each of these products can be found by
selecting the individual product links on the left side of the home page under
“‘Documents—WCIO Information”.

The updated pages for WCIO Workers Compensation Data Specifications Manual,
dated May 18, 2010, reflect the revisions approved by the committee and the WCIO.
Please review the “Summary of Changes” document for a complete explanation of all
changes that have been made. Since this is a “revision,” all additions, changes, and
deletions will be identified with markings in the margins and underlined in the text.

Contact the appropriate individual insurance organization/jurisdiction concerning any
questions you have regarding the additions, deletions, and/or changes, and any
applicable effective dates.

Sincerely,

WCIO EDI Committee
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